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Thank you for your Freedom of Information request.  

Please can you provide responses to the following questions in regard to your PACS, VNA, RIS, 

Digital Pathology, and Cardiology PACS systems used within the Trust.  

 

1. Please provide the name of the incumbent supplier for the Radiology PACS solution at your 

trust and what is the current contractual end date?  

2. Please provide the name of the incumbent supplier for the Radiology RIS solution at your trust 

and what is the current contractual end date?  

3. Please provide the name of the incumbent supplier for the Radiology Vendor Neutral Archive 

(VNA) solution at your trust and what is the current contractual end date? 

4. Please provide the name of the incumbent supplier for the Digital Pathology solution at your 

trust and what is the current contractual end date? 

5. Please provide the name of the incumbent supplier for the Cardiology PACS solution at your 

trust and what is the current contractual end date? 

 
I have considered your request and have set out the Trust’s response below: 

1. Phillips – VUE -  01/04/2029 

2. Magentus – Wellbeing CRIS system - 01/04/2029 

3. No System Installed 

4. Dedalus - Apex  - Yearly rolling contract every May 

5. ISCV/CVIS (Tomcat) – Yearly rolling contract every April 

 

Yours sincerely, 

Freedom of Information Officer 
 


